430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Thank you & Best Regards

Saudi Arabia

Phone +966 11 411 5500
Mobile +966 55 289 2312
Email 114@daffah.sa
www.daffah.sa

114 - Waleed N. ALsharif

Thursday, March 30, 2023 4:48 PM

430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed; 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; 113 - Nada . AlShalawi

120 - Ahmed A. Alshaikh; 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh
RE: Pending salary slip month of February 2023, For salary of March 2023.

L3
asgall
Waleed Alsharif 2702 Dirah, Maegliah Center
Recruitment officer Tower 3, 4™ Floor, Office 406
Daffah Riyadh 12633-7437

From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 4:26 PM

To: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; 114 - Waleed N. ALsharif; 113 - Nada . AlShalawi

Cc: 120 - Ahmed A. Alshaikh; 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh
Subject: RE: Pending salary slip month of February 2023, For salary of March 2023.

REMINDER,

Payslip Pool

From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 3:00 PM

To: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid <110@daffah.sa>; 114 - Waleed N. ALsharif <114@daffah.sa>
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